
MEMORANDUM 

To: Florene Davidson 

^Ei6n. David Cantanach 

From: David Brooks 

Date: November 15, 2002 

Re: Case No. 12966 
BC&D Penalty Assessment 

Attached is check received in settlement of the captioned case. 

By this memo I am requesting Florene to cause the check to be deposited in the general 
fund and David to prepare an order of dismissal. 



BC & D OIL & GAS CORP. 
P. O. BOX 837 PH. 505-392-7681 

HOBBS, NM 88241 Western National Bank 
P.O. Box 61250 Midland, Texas 79711 

2007 

88-737/1163 

DATE Nnvanher 14. 2002 

PAY FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100-

r ~i 
New Mexico O i l Conservation D iv i s i on TO 

THE 
ORDER 

OF 

"•OO 500 7"i' i : I i & 30 7 3 7 0 i : 

DOLLARS $ 5 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

ao^&ao Ban" 

BC & D OIL & GAS CORP. 

D E T A C H A N D RETAIN T H I S STATEMENT" 
T H E A T T A C H E D C H E C K I S I M P A Y M E N T O F I T E M S D E S C R I B E D B E L O W . 
I F N O T C O R R E C T P L E A S E N O T I F Y U S P R O M P T L Y . N O R E C E I P T D E S I R E D . 

DELUXE - FORM WVC-2 V-2 

DATE D E S C R I P T I O N AMOUNT 

11/14/02 $5,000.00 

V-2 


